

Re: Any additional feedback for EY on FHP accounting paper?

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 14 Jul 2017 23:55:49 -0400

Thanks. Just wanted to make sure we got back to her. We had a good chat today to clarify/expand on some of my points. N

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 7:44 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Re: Any additional feedback for EY on FHP accounting paper?

I confirmed to her that I would send comments tomorrow.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 7:41 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Re: Any additional feedback for EY on FHP accounting paper?

Just following up on this item. Perhaps you've sent comments to. Lee Anne? N

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) (Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) (Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca)
Subject: Any additional feedback for EY on FHP accounting paper?

Cindy,
I just got off the phone with Lee Anne. She is working on the document and a revised version is targeted for Monday am. Please confirm if you have any additional feedback for her consideration, otherwise she will work with what we have provided already.
N

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 4:29 PM
To: LeeAnne.Probert@ca.ey.com
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) (Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca)
Subject: FW: feedback

Hi Lee Anne.

I think that Cindy was planning to provide feedback, but I'm not sure of the status. I'm copying her assistant so that she might be able to help to get you a timeframe. I am away from the office right now.
Nadine

From: Lee Anne Probert [mailto:leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com]
Sent: July-10-17 4:17 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: feedback

Hi Nadine,

Do you know when Cindy will be providing comments? If it's going to be soon, I'll hold off on making changes/replying to your comments until I have the version with her comments to avoid having two different live versions.

Lee Anne

LeeAnne Probert | Senior Manager | Assurance Services

Ernst & Young LLP
Office: 416 943 3554 | leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) [mailto:Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 12:51 PM
To: Lee Anne Probert <leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com>
Cc: Suzie Gignac <suzie.r.gignac@ca.ey.com>; Blake Langill <blake.w.langill@ca.ey.com>; Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Subject: feedback

Hi Lee Anne.

Attached are my comments and suggested edits for the draft paper, for your consideration. Note that I have not had a chance to discuss my comments/edits with Cindy, and that she may offer further edits/comments later.

Have a great weekend.

Nadine

CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. If received in error please notify the sender and permanently delete.
CONFIDENTIEL et/ou PRIVILÉGIÉ. Si ce courriel est reçu par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser et en effacer toute trace. EY, 100 Adelaide Street West, PO Box 1 Toronto, ON M5H 0B3. www.ey.com/ca To unsubscribe from commercial electronic messages / Pour vous désabonner des messages électroniques commerciaux :

Unsubscribe@ca.ey.com